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DATE: May 11,2009 

TO: 

FROM: Toni J. McCoy-Eamhart, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Regulatory 

RE: Docket No. 090223-TX; Talk of the Town LLC 

Please add the attached financial statement to the docket file. 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Compliance @? 

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions. 

Attachments 
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To whom it may concern: 

Talk of the Town telephone company is funded by the owners: Anthony Bassett, Crystal Bonner, and 
Lachelte Sullivan. The owners will handle all financial obligations via employment salaries. When it is 
deemed necessary we will obtain a loan or capital from retirement and savings. We are a very new 
company we are gradually developing and trying togrow successfully. All expenses thus far has been 
split three ways and each p m e r  has paid there portion of the expenses. This is the plan that we are 
implementing with all the future expenses. We understand that in the near future that we have the 
option of obtaining a loan if need be. Thank you in advance for your time and consideration in this 
matter. 

Sincerely Submiied, 

Talk of The Town LLC. 


